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 ADDENDUM 
PURCHASING OFFICE 

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 
 
 

INVITATION FOR BID NO: GGU0132 ADDENDUM NO. 1 DATE OF ADDENDUM: May 12, 2014. 
 
This addendum is to incorporate changes to the following solicitation document: 
 
1) Q:  “feed thru switch” (write on the bid sheet) means ‘primary breaker’ (Magnex)? The tech spec only states 

bay-o-net type fuse with oil immersed current limitation fuse in series? 
A:  For the feed thru switch please refer to section 3.5 of the Specification. 
 

2) Q:  Are items Loop or Radial Feed? 
A:  The transformers will be loop or radial depending on the AE part number 
 

3) Q:  Transformers tanks are of mild steel or stainless steel? 
A:  The transformer tank shall be in accordance with IEEE C57.12.28 
 

4) Q:  The windings shall be of Copper or Aluminum? 
A:  The materials used for the windings must meet the losses specified 

 
5) Q:  Section 6.2 of the specification states that “ All transformers supplied to AE shall meet or exceed the 

efficiency values in accordance with Department of Energy (2016 Requirements) 10 CFR 431 part III – Energy 
Conservation program for Commercial Equipment: Distribution Transformers Energy Conservation Standards 
table I.1” 
Please provide the documents you are using as the 2016 DOE requirements? 
A:  Please see table below. 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this addendum is hereby incorporated and made a part of the 
above referenced Solicitation. 
 

APPROVED BY:          . 
      Gabriel Guerrero, Buyer II 
       Purchasing Office, 512-322-6060 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE BY: 
 
 
                                              .                                                                    .                                   . 
 SUPPLIER   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  DATE 
 
RETURN ONE (1) COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, 
WITH BID OR PRIOR TO BID OPENING. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUE GROUND FOR 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. 
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The efficiency of a liquid-immersed distribution transformer manufactured on or after January 1, 2016, 

shall be no less than that required for their kVA rating in the table below. Liquid-immersed distribution 

transformers with kVA ratings not appearing in the table shall have their minimum efficiency level 

determined by linear interpolation of the kVA and efficiency values immediately above and below that kVA 

rating. 

Table 5: Amended Energy Conservation Standards for Liquid-Immersed Distribution Transformers 

Single phase Three phase 

kVa Efficiency (%) kVa Efficiency (%) 

10 98.70 15 98.65 

15 98.82 30 98.83 

25 98.95 45 98.92 

37.5 99.05 75 99.03 

50 99.11 112.5 99.11 

75 99.19 150 99.16 

100 99.25 225 99.23 

167 99.33 300 99.27 

250 99.39 500 99.35 

333 99.43 750 99.40 

500 99.49 1000 99.43 

667 99.52 1500 99.48 

883 99.55 2000 99.51 

  
2500 99.53 

Here’s the website the references this information: 
http://www1.eere.energy.gov/buildings/appliance_standards/product.aspx/productid/66#recentupdates 

http://www1.eere.energy.gov/buildings/appliance_standards/product.aspx/productid/66#recentupdates
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